

Meeting Minutes - Team Meeting March 1st, 2023

Time	Notes
6:30pm	<p>Meeting Start</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● All members in attendance ● Meeting on Zoom due to weather
	<p>Design Review #2</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Mix of DR#1 and the Software Design Doc ● Video implementation ● Copy/paste information from DR#1 and Software Design Doc ● Split each section by team member ● Record with Zoom ● Section Divisions: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Quinton - Schedule & Conclusion ○ Hunter - Problem Statement & Introduction ○ Chris - Solution Overview ○ Isaiah - Solution Implementation ○ Richard - Implementation Overview & Challenges ● Due Next Friday ● Don't have to be in the video ● Comments & Closing due after spring break ● By the end of the week: slideshow and scripts (timed) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Next week record the video
	<p>Prototype Work</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Not a lot of coding work, free space for break ● Contact Mr. Hare to get kernel information <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ thare@usgs.gov ● Install conda environment ● Remaining work includes file handles, system organizer, Apache ● Quinton will be taking a break to focus on work <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Will update conda env with pip commands
	<p>For Next Friday</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Meet / update on the project ● Document with next steps
7:00pm	<p>Meeting End</p>